## Contact

sabrina@thecovingtonteam.co

www.linkedin.com/in/sabrina-covington-realtor®-b70552b (LinkedIn) www.thecovingtonteam.com (Company)

Top Skills

Real Estate Short Sales Sellers

Certifications
SRES

## Sabrina Covington, REALTOR®

Managing Broker at Covington & Associates San Diego, California, United States

## Summary

Sabrina Covington is a real estate broker with over 20 years of experience and accolades in the real estate industry. Sabrina has a heart for both buyers and sellers with a focus on alleviating the traditional pain points in a real estate sale. She works closely with Family Law, Elder Law, and Probate Law Attorneys as it pertains to the dissolution and liquidation of real estate assets. Sabrina holds multiple professional designations including Seniors Real Estate Specialist, Certified Negotiation Expert, a Bachelor of Science from Texas Christian University.

Sabrina is a top producer and managing Broker at Covington & Associates which reaches clients throughout San Diego, Riverside, and LA Counties. In addition, Sabrina is a partner in SDEB5 Regional Center for foreign investment with a focus on commercial development and job creation, SDEB5 is the designated Regional Center for the City of San Diego.

Sabrina is known for being actively civic-minded, engaging and participating in fundraising for those in need within her community. She coordinates efforts with local government, media, schools, and service organizations to create a larger impact. Sabrina also contributes to multiple forms of social media, providing insightful knowledge to a large network of acquaintances, real estate professionals, attorneys, and allied fields.

Sabrina's caring and inspiration endure in the testimony of numerous positive reviews reflected on Zillow, Yelp! and Realtor.com. Originally from Shreveport, Louisiana, she currently resides in San Diego County.

Experience

Hanson Realty
Broker of Record
June 2022 - Present (5 months)
Escondido, California, United States

Broker of Record for one of the oldest and most established real estate agencies in North County San Diego. Founded in 1957, Hanson Realty, serves both a residential and commercial client base with decades of happy clients!

Covington & Associates
Managing Broker
December 2018 - Present (3 years 11 months)
Greater San Diego Area

Sabrina Covington is a real estate broker with over 17 years of experience and accolades in the real estate industry. Sabrina has a heart for both buyers and sellers with a focus on alleviating the traditional pain points in a real estate sale. She works closely with Family Law, Elder Law, and Probate Law Attorneys as it pertains to dissolution and liquidation of real estate assets. Sabrina holds multiple professional designations including Seniors Real Estate Specialist, Certified Negotiation Expert, a Bachelor of Science from Texas Christian University.

Sabrina is a top producer and managing Broker at Covington & Associates which reaches clients throughout San Diego, Riverside, and LA Counties. In addition, Sabrina is a partner in SDEB5 Regional Center for foreign investment with a focus on commercial development and job creation, SDEB5 is the designated Regional Center for the City of San Diego.

Sabrina is known for being actively civic-minded, engaging and participating in fundraising for those in need within her community. She coordinates efforts with local government, media, schools, and service organizations to create a larger impact. Sabrina also contributes to multiple forms of social media, providing insightful knowledge to a large network of acquaintances, real estate professionals, attorneys, and allied fields.

Sabrina's caring and inspiration endure in the testimony of numerous positive reviews reflected on Zillow, Yelp! and Realtor.com. Originally from Shreveport, Louisiana, she currently resides in San Diego County.

Better Life Technologies Group, Inc. Founding Investor

January 2016 - Present (6 years 10 months)

Greater San Diego Area

San Diego EB-5 Regional Center Founding Shareholder September 2015 - Present (7 years 2 months) Greater San Diego Area

CalTier Realty, Inc.
Founding Member
January 2018 - Present (4 years 10 months)
Greater San Diego Area

CalTier Realty, LLC (CTR) is a California Fund Management and Real Estate Acquisition Company focusing on opportunities in the Western United States. Our focus is to safely bring international capital from UHNW, Family Offices and Institutional Partners into the United States and deploy it into high yield real estate acquisitions via various funds including Regulation D and Regulation A.

CTR has been created by a group of industry professionals all successful in their own fields to take advantage of a unique moment in time within the Global Economy, Foreign Direct Investment, Immigration and U.S. Real Estate Market. CTR has extensive relationships across the Southwest and West Coast with those who have access to only the very best, often off-market real estate opportunities. Visit https://www.caltierrealty.com/

Healthy Kids Choice Restaurant Partnership, Inc. Executive Director
January 2006 - September 2019 (13 years 9 months)

Realty ONE Group Residential and Commercial Broker Associate November 2014 - January 2019 (4 years 3 months) Greater San Diego Area

Helping buyers and sellers at all price points achieve their goals. My commercial specialty is in the sale and acquisition of Senior Healthcare Communities i.e. RCFE, ALF, ILF, SNF. Thank you for viewing my LinkedIn profile!

Real Living Lifestyles
Residential Realtor
May 2013 - November 2014 (1 year 7 months)

Page 3 of 5

Proudly serving San Diego County. Specialties include seniors in transition, short sales, South Escondido, and just really cool clients!

Serving San Diego county for over 11 years!

CA BRE #0135192

Nutrition Ink
Consultant Dietitian
November 2008 - November 2014 (6 years 1 month)

Mission Home Health Consultant Dietitian November 2009 - August 2014 (4 years 10 months)

Landmark Properties
Residential Realtor
August 2007 - November 2012 (5 years 4 months)

Proudly serving San Diego County. Specialties include seniors in transition, short sales, South Escondido, and just really cool clients!

Serving San Diego county since 2002 with millions of inventory sold!

DRE# 01351926

KELLER WILLIAMS Residential Realtor 2003 - 2005 (2 years)

Prudential California Realty
Residential Realtor
February 2002 - June 2003 (1 year 5 months)

Indian Health Council
Registered Dietitian
February 2000 - February 2002 (2 years 1 month)

UTMB Registered Dietitian 1993 - 1995 (2 years)

## Education

Texas Christian University BS, Nutrition · (1998 - 2003)

Captain Shreve High School (1984 - 1988)